City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SHUO WANG
Assistant Purchasing Agent for

o D Goods & Services
Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for

Design & Construction
TO: All Bidders

FROM: City of Cambridge
DATE: May07, 2024

RE: File No. 11535 — City of Cambridge Street Tree Planting - Addendum No. 1

This addendum is comprised of the following:
1. Questions and Answers
2. Pre-Bid sign in sheet (Attached)

The following questions were asked and answered:

Question 1: Do the tree removal line items include stump griding?
Answer: No.

Question 2: Confirming that the bid opening date and time is 5/09/2024 at 2:00pm.
Answer: Currently the bid opening date specified in the bid documents has not been changed by
addendum.

All other details remain the same.

Elizabeth Unger
Purchasing Agent Addendum No. 1

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242




Pre-Bid Meeting Sign in Sheet

Street Tree Pruning 11535

May 2™, 2024
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